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Jeff Watson

From: Christina Wollman
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 1:49 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: CB-13-00001 Watt

No comments. 
 

Christina Wollman, AICP CFM 
Planner II | Floodplain Manager  
[p] 509.962.7051 |  [f] 509.962.7663 

 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 1:48 PM 
To: Christina Wollman 
Subject: CB-13-00001 Watt 
 

CB-13-00001 Watt 
 
Comments? 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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509-933-8274 
 



Kearny Dr

Ye
llo

ws
ton

e R
d

Guye Peak Ln

Jay Ln

Conifer Dr

South
Olson Dr

Cedar Ln

Tamarack
Ln

Mountain
Home Rd

Kend
all

Peak
Way

No
rth

Ol
so

n D
r

Sr 906

Tanner Way

Summit
Way

Snoqualmie

Village Dr
I 90 W

Ex
t 5

3 I
 90

 E
 O

ffra
mp

I 90 E

Ex
t 5

3 I
 90

 E
 O

nra
mp

Ex
t 5

3 I
 90

W 
Of

fra
mp

Ex
t 5

3 I
 90

 W
 O

nra
mp

Snoqualmie
LAMIRD

CB-13-00001
Watt

Area
Map

  jeff.watson   9/27/2013

CB-13-00001
Watt



CB-13-00001
Watt

Air
Photo

  jeff.watson   9/27/2013












	PW No Comments

	Notice to PW

	Area Map

	Air Photo

	Application

	Application Pg 2

	Application Signature Page

	Site

	Receipt


